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The purpose of this solicitation amendment issue in block 9A is as follows: 

A. Vendor Questions and Answers (Q & A).

Please see attachment.

SHAMIKE BETHEA 
PCOE16L2-81249 



Questions & Answers 

Page 2 of 2 

 

1. Could you please confirm the approximate dimensions for all the requested mats by specifying 
feet or inch? For example the 18 X 27 does not indicate a unit of measurement but states it is a 
Large Entrance way mat. All the remaining mats were identified as inches. Would it be safe to 
assume that for the water fountain mats the requirement is for a 2' X 3' mat?    1½' x 2¼' 
 

2. The measurements for the Runner Canteen Mat states 6x20", which is 6ft by 20inches. Is this 
correct? The Drink machine serving areas and the water fountains areas are the same type of 
measurements Yes, these measurements are correct; approximately 72" x 240 
 

3. What is the expected start date for the period of performance? The estimated date of start is Sep 
25, 2017 
 

4. Would the customer be willing to accept a 2-hour response time? No  

 

5. Is the requirement to replace mats weekly with brand new mats or mats that have been returned to 
a serviceable condition? Mats that have been returned to a serviceable condition. 

  

6. In regards to quote submissions. Do you want the solicitation package completed or quotes on 
letterhead? SF1449 with Price/Cost Schedule. 

 

7. Is there an incumbent currently performing this requirement? If so, what is the contract number? 
This is a new requirement. 


